
TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan
LCTCS President

THROUGH: Joseph F. Marin
Vice President of Operations

FROM: Anthony Brown
Chief Facilities Management Officer

DATE: February 14, 2023

SUBJECT: Acquisition of Property for Louisiana Delta Community College Winnsboro Campus

FOR BOARD ACTION

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board authorize the System President and the Chancellor 
of Louisiana Delta Community College (LDCC) to negotiate and execute all documents necessary for 
the purchase of two (2) parcels of land adjacent to the Winnsboro Campus. Recording of the property 

l 
description is available in the office of the Vice President of Operations. A depiction of the location of 
the property is attached.

Background: Louisiana Delta Community College Winnsboro Campus has undergone a major 
transformation in its site development over the last eight years with the acquisition of a facility in 2014 
through capital outlay funding which was renovated through Act 360 funding. In 2022, the college 
received an appropriation through capital outlay to fund an expansion of the Winnsboro Campus. The 
expansion of the campus is currently being designed and construction should begin fall 2023.  

LDCC proposes to use these two properties, totaling 8.3 acres, for additional parking for the expanded 
campus and to provide additional workforce training space for future high demand high wage 
programs. The acquisition of this additional property will ensure that the campus does not become 
landlocked between the existing businesses, which have also expressed an interest in expanding onto 
this same property, and will allow the college to control the growth around the college.

Fiscal Impact: The two parcels have a combined appraised value of $154,000 and the college propose 
to fund the acquisition of the property from its operating budget.   

History of Prior Actions: N/A

Benefits to the System:  The purchase of this property will allow additional space for the college to 
expand, and it will allow the college to control the growth near the campus.
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